
Dear Gary, 1/3/85 
fhevenclosed is for your information only for the present. Please do noy 

tell anyone, not even Jack, about this until after i've had a chance to keep at 
it sod see if T can get anything else out. 

Tae man in whese office this stuff was found was in a liaison role with 
ESCA, of that I am certain. I am not certain but I do believe that he was 
aSsigned to JFK matters over a period of years. 

What reallys excites me if the fact that reference is to a single dictatelt 
only. This, to me, strongly suggests that the NSA panel] worked with a dub. Oh, 
yes, the aame office was liaison with it. 

The duplicate dubs for which 1 offer to pay are for you. This will undoubtedly 
be faster for you, whenever they are duplicated. 

I am working on a petition for an en bane rehearing in the case in which 
these records are relevant. "hile there is little prospect cf sucoess in this, 
I am doing it and it will be ever so much better if there is no noise from the 
nats or the legitimate researchers. 

No way of knowing if they'll process and send the located documents promptly, 
as Il ask, but if they do, I'12 send them along. 

If you can think of any names to be run through the indices other than Bowles, 
the names of these in the DPD who may have been involved, please tell me. I must 
get back to work and can't take time to think/ about this. 

4 good year to all of you, 

¥


